United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL = somensit >
AND ECONOMIQUE ;s s

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTER
SECOND SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY»NIN'I‘H MERTING

Lake Success, New York
Wednesday, 19 May 194E, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: Mre . Franklin D. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
Members: Mr. HEYWARD (Australia)

Mr. SANTA CRUZ iChile)

Mr. WU “hina)

Professor CASSIN (France)

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon)

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist

Republics)
Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom)

Non-Governmental Organizations:

Miss T. SENDER
Mr., A.J. VANISTENDAEL

Mr. O.F. NOLDE

Secretariab:

Professor HUMPEREY
Mr. LAWSON -

Any corrections of this record should be

of the working languages (English or French),
to Mr. E. Delavanay, Director, 0fficial Recor

Suceess. Corrsctions should

on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate sym

envelope marked "Jprgent" . Corrections can be '
11 be good enough also to incorporate ‘them

services concerned if delegations wi
in & mimeographed copy of the record.

(American Federation of Labor)

(International Federation of
Christian Trade Unions)

(World Federation of United Nations
Associations)

(Director, Division of Human Rights):
(Division of ‘Human Rights)

gubmitted in writing, in either
and within twenty-four hours,

ds Division, Roum CC-119, Lake
be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter,

bol number and enclosad in an
dealt with more speedily by ‘the



E/Cu. 4 /6C.1/5R .39

Fags 2
1. CONSIDERATION OF THE REPCRT OF THE DRAFTING SUB-COMMITTEE ON ARTICIES -
5, 6, AND 7 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL DECLARATION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
(document E/CN.4 /AC.1/50)

The CHATRMAN observed that the words "arrest or" at the begipning‘
 of the second sentence of the first paragraph should be deleted. BShe added
that during the diécussiona in the Sub-Committee, the USSR representative
had expressed the desire that sub-paragraph (c) of document E/CN.4/AC.1/40-
should be supplemented by the additipn of article 7, paragraph 2 of the
Geneva texﬁ.' Mr. Pavlov also wished to include in the Declaration the right
of & person to receive all documents in a language familiar to him and to
have the services of an interpreter, if the Court used a language he did not

undeprstand .

Mr, CASSIN (France) considered that erticle T, paragraph 2 would be .-

more appropriate in the Declaration than in the Covenant. He added that
provisionsS concerned Qith criminal law should be separated from civil
provisions,

The idea of compensation for arbifrary arrest should be included in the

Covenant but not in the Declaration.

e Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) suggeéted that the Committee might revert to
articlé 6 of the Declaration (document E/cm.u/Ac.l/ed) for the‘determination of
civil rights and obligations, or clse adopt the relevant text drawn up at the
'Bégotu Conference . ‘Hé accepted the drafting of the first paragraph of the Sub-
Committec's report and agreed with Mr. Casein on the necessity‘of gseparating ‘

" criminal provisions from divil_provisiOna.

Miss SENDER (Americen Federation of Labor) pointed but that the
artioie aubmitted by the Sub—Committee made no roference +to0 an accuged person's
right;to choose hiB repra$entative. She also considered that sﬁb-paragfaph (e)
should apply‘to poljtical as‘well as to criminal cases,

/Mr. SANTA CRUZ



E/cN.4 /AC.1/SR.39
Page 3

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thought that Miss Sender's interpretation
of the word "criminal" wag too narrow; it applied to political cases as well

as to those of a strictly criminal nature.

Mp, PAVLOV (Uhion'oflSoviet'Sboialist Republics) proposed & number
of additions and amendments to‘the toxt submitted by the Sub-Committee., In
his view it was necessary: .

1. To add the following phrase to the text of the article, in order to
avold possible discrimination: "A1l men are egqual before thé Court";

2, To add paragraph 2 of article T: .”Nothing in this article shall
prejudice the trial and punishmeﬁt of any person for the commission of‘any
act which, at the time 1t was cogmitted, ﬁas criminal according to the
ggenera&.principles of law recognized ﬁy civilized nations." The words °
"democratic countries" should be substituted for ”civilized_nations“;

.3, To retain sub-paragraph (d) on the right to compeneation in respect
of any unlawful arrest or depriv&tidn of liberty. He considered the quéstion
of cou@ensétion to he of primary 1mportance; gince 1t was.a'gener;l principle Lo
that should be included in the Declaration; |

k., To add a paragraph regerding the right "to have the aid of a
qualified representative of hie own choics, and if he appears in peréon to
have the procedure explained +o0 him in & manner in which he can understand
it and to ﬁse g lurguage which he can speak”; |

5. To state,thatv"No person shall be imprisoned in consequence of mere
inability to fulfil & contractual obligation.” |

Mr. Pavlov also emphasized that judicial: procedure must be based on

democratic principles.

-~

Mr. WU (China)‘prdposed that the Drafting Commftteeishould adopt )
the provisions already initiated in the dréft Iﬁternational Covenant regarding
the cholce vaa qualified representative and the mervices of an 1nterpreter _
- o aésist the accused if he could not understand of;speak the language useé

!

by the Coﬁrt. '
v /He propomed




B/CN.4/AC.1/5R.39
Page ’

He proposed that those two principles should be included as paragraphp
() and (d). Paragraphs (c) and (d) of the article would thus become (&) and

(£),

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thought that the text submitted by the Sub-
_ Committee should be divided into two artiélas, the first cqnqerning detention
and the procedure relating thereto, and the second concerning. judiclal pro-

cefure proper.

My. WILSON (United Kingdom) considered that in view of the obvious
wish of several members of the Committee to amplify the text of the Declaration,
the Committee could adopt the provisions of” the Covenant; bup he himgelf did
not share that wish., The Deolaration should only include generai principles.
He pointed out thet the Commisslon on Human Rights had asked the Committee
ﬁo draft the articlés of the Declaration as concisely asg possibla.

He thougﬁt, therefore, that the article in queation should contain
only the following general principles: |

1. ©No person may be arbitrarily arrested or detained,

no

. Everyone shall have the right to a fair hearing.

3, Any accuged person is presumed to be innocent until proved gullty.

L, Everyone shall have acces8s to'independent and impartial tribunals.
5, Criminal 1aws may not be petroactive.

6, No éne shall be’subjected to torture or inhuman treatment.

The OEAIRMAN, speaking as rgpresentative of the United States,
expressed her agreement with the Uhitéd Kingdom representative, She was
' oppoéedrtotho inclusion of paragreph 2 of article 7, proposed by Mr. Cassin.
On the other hand, she would accept the insertion of the paragrapﬁs on
bpresumptdon of innocence and the right of the accused to be defended by &
| rebreéentatiVG of nis own choilce. . |

MMr. CASSIN




g /oN.4 /AC.1/5R .39
Page 5

My . CASSIN (Fraﬁce) agreed with the representative of Chile that
the paragraphs on detention and trial must be examined separately. He also
agreed with the United Kingdom representative that only the main general
principles ghould be stated, wi’ghoxxt going into detail. In his opinion, however,

the paragraph on war criminals did not comstitute an implementation problem

Wt was a fundamental principle of the community of nations,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) fthought that the
Peclaration should be a separate document, independen‘b of the Covenent 80 iha‘h
Governments might adhere either to the Declaration or to the Covenant without
’Deiog obliged to adhere to both. Consequently, all the general principles
ﬂhould be included in both documents. He pointed out that the amendments
and additions proposed by the USSR delesgatlon coneigted of general prjnciples
gsuch as:

1. All persons shall be equai before' the courts. ‘

2, Judicial procedure ghall be based on democratic princiﬁles.

3, Article T, paragraph 2 concerniné wvar criminals.

. L4, A person's righ't‘ to be defended by & representative of his own
choice, to have the services of an {nterpreter, to ppeak in his native
lenguage, to receive 'compensa;bion for unlawf‘ol‘ arrest.

With regard to imprisomment for breach of contractual obligations, he
thought that al though that provision was not, gtrictly speeking, & general
ﬁrinoiple , 1t would e useful to include it 1n the Declaration. He proposed
that his smendment on the equalit& of persons before the courts should be
inéerted in the first paragraph of the article. The other amendments could

be inserted in the second paragraph.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) observed that the USSR representative
seemsd to think that the Declaration and the Covenant constituted two

alternative documents; he also pointed out that the equelity of persons

[vefore the



b R

E/CN L /ac, l/SR 39
Pdge 6

be:f‘ore the lew was already im,ludea in article 3, paragraph 2,

In his opinion, the peragraph On war criminals should appear elther in the
Declafation or in the Covenant, but not in both documents. He agreed with
{:he representatives of France and of Chile on the necesgity of s‘eparating.

the paragraphs dealing with arrest and trial,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ ‘(Chile) considered that the concept of equality.
before the courts differed from that of equality before the law. He suggested .
that a vote should first be taken on the I'irst 't;wo paragfaphs of the article and
on. the amendments dealing with imprisonment for b:r.'each of centractual.

k!
obligations and compensation for unlawful arrest.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought that the relation: between the Covenant
and the Declaration must be determined at once. The Declarétion should be
“an expression of the human intellect inspired by the consclence of mankind;
the Covenant, on the other hand, wes determined not only by intellectual, but
also by practicel conmsiderations, Consequently, the Declaration should be

wider than the Covenant.

The CHAIRMAN decided that the text submitted by the Sub-Committes
and the various amendments would be voted on during the afternoon méeting.
g(.))" CONSIDERATION OF ARTICLE 15, CONCERNING NATIONALITY (document E/CN.&/AC.:L /
Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) suggested the foﬁowing aﬁendment to
the first sentence of the articla:- "Persons shall not be deprived of their
‘ na.tiona.lity, which they have acqui.k ed at birth, unless posseesing another
'nationality M
He thought that the second sentence should be deleted in view of the
decision taken by the Sub-Committes that obligations oould not. be imposed wpon
the Unitrsd Nations in & similar case concerning the right to asylum.

/The CHATRMAN



EJON.4 /AC.1/SR. 39
Page T

| The CHAIRMAN, speaking s representative of the United States,
puggested the deletion of article 15. She thought that the problem of

stateless persons should be left to the Economle and Social Council,

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that the Geneva text had been
approved by the French Go%rnmeht. "He' ‘thought that the work of the Economic
and Social Coundil on stateleseness' ghould not prevent the General Apgembly
from condemning it in pﬁinciple. The purpose of arvicle 15 wag to express orie
of the general principles of menkind and to affirm that every human being
should be' a member of & national group. The United Nations should contribu‘oe ,
to putting an end to stateleseness by urging the necessary measures upon
sovereign States. He pointed out that the responsibility of a oomniunity
of natione in reepect of gtatelessness was no novelty. The Nansen passports
introduced by the League of Nations proved that. Every person had a right to
legal protection, He recalled that since the war, ¥rance had made 1t & strict

rule not to declare forfeiture of nationali»'lﬂy oIt was‘ the duty of the

© Commiseion on Human Rights to prepare the work of the General Assembly, with a

viev.\f to granting everyone the right to nationality.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) asked the French
representative whether hé thought that every individual should be forced

%o choose hie nationality if oclrcumstances SO required.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) replied that the solution of technical problems

of nationality wase not the Committee's presen'b concern, however, unlimited

freedom should not be granted to the individual. He considered thgt,

nationality could legltinmately be imposed upon the individual to avoid

confusion.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet gocialist Republics) asked who would be

authorized to take measures impesing & nationality. -
| e, CASSTN




E/CN.A/Ac.i/SR.BSQ
- Page 8 - ‘

Mr. CASSIN (France) veplied that a solution conld only be found

”Ghrbugh international sgreements sponsored by the Unlted Nations.

The Drafting Committee declded ‘_1’19’0‘ to delete article 15, by three votes

to three, with one abstention.

The Committee rej)ected the United'Kingdom amendment to artiele 15 by

Four votes to two, with ore abstention.  (Amendment quoted above).

The Committee decided to retain the first sentence of article 15:

"Everyone has the right to a nationallty," by three votes to three', with

one abstention .

Mr. CASSIN (France) suggested that the second sentence of article 15
should be replaced by the following text: "It is the duby of the United

Nations, as well as the States Members, to prevent stateleseness.”

The Committee rejected the amendment by four votes to two, with one

_a.bstentiomr}_‘ .

The Coinmittee dadided to delete the second sen‘behce of article 15

by four votes to two with one abstention.

The Committee dld mot vote on the third aentence‘, which was renderesd

superfluous by the deletion of the second.

The meeting roge at 1 p.m.



